‘ALPITs APhge 1 of 1
\j? 5 ﬁi NMM

Matilda Sanders

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2006 10:48 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 040130-TP

Attachments: 2006-05-04, 040130, Notice of Change of Address for S. Joyce.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr,
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 1876

Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876
(850) 222-0720
nhorton@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 040130-TP- Newsouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc. and Xspedius Communications,
LLC Petition for Arbitration with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

This is being filed on behalf of Newsouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc. and Xspedius Communications,
LLC

Total Number of Pages is 4

Notice of Change of Address

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
Phone: 850-201-5225
abassett@lawfla.com
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LAW OFFICES

Messer, Caparello & Self

A Professional Association

’ Post Office Box 1876
Tallshassee, Florida 32302-1876

Internst: w,wv'i.]awﬂa.c'om,
May 4, 2006

ELECTRONIC FILING -
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director ‘

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Room 110, Easley Building

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: — Docket No. 040130-TP

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Enclosed forfiling on behalf of NewSouth Communications Corp., NuVox Communications,
Inc. and Xspedius Communications, LLC, on behalf of its operating subsidiaries Xspedms
Management Co. Switched Services, LLC and Kspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LLC is

an electronic version of a Notice of Change of Address.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing,

Sincerely yours,

NHH/amb
Enclosures
ce: Parties of Record

DOWNTOWN OFFICE, 215 South Montoe Strest, Suite 701 » Tallahasses, Fl 32301 + Phone (850) 222:0720 + Fax (850) 224-4359

NORTHEAST OFFICE, 3116 Capital Circle, NE, Suite 5 » Tallahassee, El 32308 + Phone (850) 6568-5246 + Fax (850) 668-5613
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Joint petition by NewSouth Communications
Corp., NuVox Communications, Inc., and Xspedius
‘Communications, LLC, on behalf of its operating
subsidiaries Xspedius Management Co, Switched
Services, LLC and Xspedius Management Co. of
Jacksonville, LLC, for arbitration of certain issues
arising in negotiation of interconnection agreement
with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

Docket No. 040130-TP

Filed: May 4, 2006
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NOTICE OF CHAl\;GE OF ADDRESS
This is to advise ygﬁ that, effective April 17, 2006, Collier Shannon Scott, PLLC, has
merged with Kelléy Drye & Warren LLP, resulting in our name change to Kelley Drye &
Warren LLP. However, the firm’s D.C. office is doing business as Kelley Drye Collier Shannon.
Please note this changc in the agency’s service lists for this case, and list the contact
information for Stephanie A. Joyce as follows:
Kelley Drye Collier Shannon
3050 K Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007

Telephone: (202) 342-8582
Fax: (202) 342-8451

Respectfully Submitted.
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Norman H. Horton, Jr,
Flotrida Bar No.: 156386
E. Gary Early
Florida Bar Ne.: 325147
MESSER, CAPARELLO & SELF, P. A,
Post Office Box 1876
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1876
Telephone:  (850) 222-0720
Facsimile: (850) 224-4359
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John J. Heitmann

Stephanie A. Joyce

KELLEY DRYE COLLIER SHANNON
3050 K Street, N.W. Fourth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20007

Telephone:  (202) 342-8400
Facsimile:  (202) 342-8451

Counsel for NewSouth Communications Corp.,
NuVox Communications, Inc., and Xspedius
Communications, LLC, on behalf of its operating
subsidiaries Xspedius Management Co. Switched
Services, LLC and Xspedius Management Co. of
Jacksonville, LLC




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[ HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon
the following parties by U.S. Mail this 4® day of May, 2006.

Kira Scott, Esq.

General Counsel’s Office, Room 370
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

James Meza, 1M1

¢/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims -
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc,

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400

Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Chad Pifer, Esq.

Regulatory Counsel

KMC Telecom

1755 North Brown Road
Lawrenceville, GA 30034-8119,
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